|

United Nations | - Nations Unies RISTRE TN

ECONOMIC CONSEIL S oo
AND ECONOMIQUE ~ Zoier oo
SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

CAQRLITE: 07 ALDANGEMINTS T(R CONSULTATT (U WITH
NCH-GVERTTENTAL (RGANIZATT (IS
G0 CGIITITEE (7 THE COUNCIL

SULARY RFEC(ED (F THE THLRTY-SEVENTH MEETT NG

Held at Lalke Success, New York
on Tuegday, 22 June 19ﬁ8 , at 10:30 a.m,

Chaiyman: [ir, Charles MAITK Lebanon
licumbers: e, WU China

I, de POULLN France

iz, BRISOV Union of Soviet Socialist

Republica

17, ALTYATDER ' United Kingdom

L, COPSCHVIG Unlted States of America
Also progent : tinhmoud Bey FAWZI (Ezypt)

Mr, BIEIFTEYID (World Jewish Congress)
Secretariat:

Mr, HAMCRI Secretary of the Comulttes

Any corrections of this record should be submi-tted ln writing, in
elther of the working langusges (Epglish or French), and within two
working days, to Mx. E. :D[elavenay, Director, Officlal Records Diyimicnm,
Rocm P-852, Iake Success, Correctlons should be accomparied by or
\
incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate
symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent", Corrections
can be dealt with more speedily by the mervices concerned 1f delegations

will be goed enough also to incorporate them in a minecgraphed copy of

the record,



B/C.2 RS
. s A

naze &
CORTLRUATL (I GF 17 (CUGTDERATICN CF CCMMUNE CATL CifS FRCHM THE WCRID JEMISK
CONGRESS (documents /710, B/C,2/W.10, pages 27 to 30 and %/C.2/W,10/Add,1)

At tho invitabion of the CHAIRMAN, FAWZL Bey, representative of

Fespt, ond Mr, BITIIITLD, repregentative of the World Jewish Congress,

took seats at the Comittes table,

The CHATNMAN read the draft resolution proposed on tie preceding
day by the United States delegation in implemsntation of resolution 133
(VL) of the Beonemic and Social Council (smee document B/C.2/8R.36), with
the addltion of the following paragraph proposed by the United Kingdom
delegation az the second paragraph of the draft resolution:

”Décﬂ.des that it has at the present time no competence to judge
and hence recommend actlion on the statement by the World Jewlsh
Congress,”

Mr, WU (Chlna) pointed out that his delegation wished the

paragraph to be drafted to read: "...and hence recommend any useful
oetion,,." which would bring the wordlng of the draft resolution into

conformity with that of the lconomic and Soclal Councll!'s resolutlon,

M. ALEXANIER (United Xingdom) suggested the wording: "...any
actlon of practical value,,."

FAVZI Bey (Igzypt) stated that neither of the two phrases
satlefied hig delegation since they both implied not that the Councll had
no competence in the matter but that it doubted its abllity to intervene
in an efficlient mamner: moreover, the Egyptian delemation consldered
that the Council had no competence whatever in the matter.

Fawzi Bey polnted out that in its regolution 75 (V) of 5 August
19k7 , the Bconemic and Soclal Council had decided that the Human
Rlghte Commlssion "has no power to talke any action in regard to aﬁy
complaints concerning human rights": he suggested the adoption of the
same rullng so that the Council would not be obliged later to admit
its incompstence,

The CHALRMAN expressed the view that the text under discussion
egtablished beyond any doubt that the Council had no competence to judge
the question submltted by the World Jewlsh Congress, The Conmittes could
not go beyond that statement, because the obligation of all the Member
States to co-operate with the United Nations to ensure respect for human
rights was clearly contained in the Charter,

With regord to the phrase of resolution 75 (V) quoted by the
Igyptlan representative, the Chalrwen observed that the question of the

»

/competence of the



L/C e/kh.37

Page 3
competence of the Comlssion on Mwman Jlghts vas at present under
congideration and would prcobably be the cdbject of recoumendations
ki ! " TNV eveEnT +lye 4+ =N +
1in 19}19. in [EXR N FVCJ.Lu, the two o a0eD VeITe not snalos OU;_,) as the declslon

¢ PR
of 5 Avguct 1047 conceried the cunpetence of the Comwmidssion on HMuman
Rights whereas, ot present, the Committee was discussing the competence
of the Econcni ¢ and Soclal Counelil 1tself,
The Choivian dld not thinl: that the expression "any useful action

which, as had been pointed out by the Chinese representative, figwred in
the Councll!s cwn regolutdon, could vossibly be interpreted in the sense

which the Faypntlion ryepresentative seemed Lo Tear.

I, IOCSCITG (United States of America) supported the wording

proposed by the Chincse representative,

TAWEL Bey (Zgypt) wished it to be said that the Council did
not have at nresent the necessary competence to "intervene' instead of
"judge" becanse certaln measures of intervention could be taken without
firet passing Judgnent,

Vith regard to the Tconamlc and Soclial Coundcllfs power of recommen-
dation, the ropresentative of Igypt again stressed the rather undefined
character of that power. Itwms certain that that power wag clearly
Iimi ted by the provieions of pavagraph 7, Artlicle 2 of the Charter for
which cne sole oxception --.the application of enforcement measures
provided in Chapter VII ~~ was allcwed,

It was recognized by everybcdy that no effort should be spared to
ensure regspect for huwmen rights at any time and at any place, but it wvas
imposeible to accept any impairment of the principle of the natlonal
gsoverclgnty of Stotes affirmed in Article 2 of the Charter.

The Council was ccmpetent to draft a reconmendation in the same .
general terms ao resolution 96 (I) adopted by the General Asgsenbly on
the propocel of the Igyptian delegation, but 1t could not make a spactfic
recormendation based on unconfirmed accueations or inginuations. Such

action would not only be beyond its competence but unjust,

lir, ALTXANTIR (United Kingdom) did not think it was possible
to substitute "Lntervene" for "judge", His delegation had accepted the
latter expression because 1t considered that nelther the NGO Committee
nor the Tconcmic and Soclal Council should exercise Judicial functions
in any matter.
He observcd, moreover, that the Committee was dealing with a well-
deflned problem to which the provisions of Artl cle 2 did not apply.
/Tinally,



L/ CL 2/, 37
I’égea'{,t I

Finally, Mr, Alexander gugcested two purely drafting amendments:
to replace in the English text "having taken note" by "takes note"; to
combine the two lagt poragraphs in a single one 1n both texts and to

draft the entire resolution in the present indicative,

The drafting amendments suggested by the United Kingdom

repregentative were adopted.

At the sugcestion of the CHALRMAN it wag decided to say "zovernuents

and authorlities concerned" instead of "interested governments and

authorities",

Tho CIALIRMAI put the first paragraph of the draft resolution

+to the vote,
The first paragraph was unanimougly adopted,

Mr, BRISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republl cs) stated that
the second paragraph proposed by the Unilted Kingdom representative con-
elderably weckened the text of the United States draft resclution --

a meanmingless draft even wlthout the second United Kingdom paragiaph,

In dccordance with paragraph ¢ of Article 55 of the Charter the
Counclil could call upon certain circles in the Arab countries to ceagse
dd serimination against the Jews., The Council had instructed the Committee
to talie the decluelons required to put an end to the exlsting disgcrimi-
nation and incitement of national hatreds, Perhaps that was why the
United Kingdom representative was agalnst discussing this question, for
the banning of national hatred between the Arabs and the Jews sulted his
wl shes,

The USSR delegation comsidered that the draft resclution proposed for
adoption by the Committee was inadequate; his delegation could only vote
for the draft resolution 1f the paragraph proposed by the United Kingdom
representative were deleted., Moreover, it proposed to that the original
draft of the United States delegation should be made more gpecific, by
mentlonlng certaln circles in the Arab countries, If that change were
accepted, the USSR delegation would be able to vote in favour of the
text of the resolution with the emendments wmentioned., My, Borisov
polnted out that the competence of the Council could not be guestl oned,

a8 what was involved was an appeal and not interference,

Mr, ALEXANIER (Unlted Kingdom) said that Mr, Borisov wished
the Councll to address an appeal to the Arab States on the basis of
allegations which, though they had not been refuted, had certainly not
been proved, Neither the NGO Committee nor the Council were inguiry

/ commissions,



F/G EéSR.37

Fage

conmd galong,  Jny recommendation of the Council would be inadequate

and would hari the nrestige of the United Nationg,

The CHAIRIIALT put the gecond parwgraph of the draft

resolution to the vote,

The werding "any nseful action” propoged by the Chinese

renresentatlive wvas adopted by 3 votes to 2,

The whole of pararraph 2 was approved by 2 votes to 1, with 2

ahobentl ong,

My, XOTSCHIIG (United States of America) explained that he
had abstoined frem voting because while there W88 no doubt that at the
pregent moment the Council had no competencs to Judge, it was nevertheless
e fact that the controversial question of the power of any United
Hations bedy te take measures with regard to complaints concesrning human
rights had not yet been settled. Untll that question had been decided
the United States Govermment would abstain,

Mr. Xotschnig stﬁted, moreover, that though he fully understood the
gpirit in which the USSR representative had proposed to modify the
original text of the draft vesolutlion, he did not consider the suggestion
advisable hecauss byeaying'hertain other areas" it was obvious that
those words applied to the countries adjoining rPalestine, or, in other
words, the Arasb countries.

He did not, however, find it inappropriate to say, &s the Egyptian
representative had suggested, "some other areas" instead of lcertain
other areas", e
FAWZI Bey (Egypt) oblected to a direct reference to ﬁhﬁxAraﬁ
countriea, In reply to the USSR representative, he stated that his
Covernment did not come before the Committee as a defendant and conse-
auently was not obliged to submit to an examination or to furnish
explenations, Egypt had no intention of being the first ameng the
United Nations Members to rencunce its national sovereignty snd to submit
to an inquiry in flagrant contradiction to the letter and spirit of

Article 2 of the Charter.

Mr, BORISGV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said thatb
he had so far abstained from answering the statements of the Igyptien
representative. The Committee, however, could not ignore the threats
expressed by the representations of the Arab States against the Jews

who Hved in thelr territories. It was bound to recommend tg theEOmAncil '
/the adoption of



B/C.2/SR.37

Page

the adoption of measures which weuld put an end to those threats. He
considered it hism duty to defend the human riguts of nationsl minorities °
and urged thet in the present case the Council should make a recommendation
reflecting the vrinciples embodied in the United Nalblons Charter. What
was required in this case was an appeal to the countries concerned to
ablde by paragraph (c) of Article 55 ol The Charcer.

Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdcm) felb obliged to comment on the
remarks of the USSR representative; he did not concede that that country
had the right to act as the sole champion of the protection of human
rights and he regretted that the Committes had been chogen as the rostrum

for unjustified atltacks against Member States.,

FAWZI Bey (Emypt) was surprised that the USSR representative
hed so rapldly ccme to unfavourable conclusions with regard to Egypt
where no discrimination had ever existed. He protested against the fact
that the USSR representative in his statements always qualified the Arab
countries as "aggressors" in a most arbitrary manner, and he refused to
concede him the right to pass judgment on his coqntry.

Mr. BIENENFELD (World Jewish Congress) pointed out that the
World Jewish Congress had drawn the Economic and Social Council's
attention to the discriminatory measures teken in the Arab countries with
regard to the Jewish population, and that it had requested the Council
tp take appropriate measures to put an end to that state of affairs.
What answer did the Committee propose to glve to that request? The draft
resolution the adoption of which #iwould reccrmend to the Council
egtablished the fact that unsettled conditions existed in Palestine and
thet that situation might affect the observance of fundamental human
rights in that country and "in some other" unspecified "areas". The
exactness of that statement 'tould not be denied: a state of war existed
in Pelestine and war inevitably affected the observance of human rights.
But what were the "some other areas" which had been mentioned? The
resolution did not specify them; they could squally well be Germany,
Avstria or Italy where there still were displaced persons., As 1t stood,
the resolution in no way corresponded to what was’ sought by the World
Jewlsh Congress., The Councill could not set up a8 a cormission of inquiry
nor could not verlify and confiym the statement of the World Jewish
Congress concerning the discriminatory measures which were applied in the
Arab countries. But it could recognize that the unsettled conditions
which existed in Palestine because of the war also existed in the
nelghbouring countries. Consequently, Mr. Bilenenfeld proposed that the

? /third paragraph of



E/C.2/SR.37
page 7
third raregraph of the draft resolution should be modified as follows:
"Recogmizes that the unsettled conditicns in Palestine nay
affect the observance of fundamental human rights in Palestine and

maybe even 1 scme other countries involved in the conflict.”

He hoped that the Ccnmittee would find thet very moderate wording

acceptible.

lir. KUDSCHVIG (United States of America) considered that the
originel wording of the draft resolution was at least as specific as that
proposed by Mr, Blenenfeld.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vobte the third paregraph of the draft
resolution. The'vote would be taken separately on each of the two parte
of the paragraph.

The USSR rerresentetive'!s proposal that direct reference should be

made to the Arab States was rejected by L votes to 1,

The first part of paragraph 3 was adopted by Y4 votes to nil, with

1 abstention.

The second pert of paragraph 3 was unanimously adopted.

FAWZI Bey (Egypt) wished to point out, before the resclution
was voted on as a whole, that i1t seemed to him to lack balance., It
contained an appeal to the Governments and authorities concerned, but did
not call upon the peoples themselves, The Council certainly had the
right ao appeal to the peoples; that precedent had been established in
numerous resolutions,

Fawzi Bey thought it onlykhatural end loglcal that 1f the peoples
were given the right to protectlon, they should be expected to fulfil
the cbligations arising from the loyalty they owed to the.Govermments
of the countries in which they lived, It would be well, therefore, to
add a fourth paragreph to the resolution, as follows: _

"And also expresses theMhope that all peoples will strictly
observe their alleglance to the'Governments of the States vhere they
reside."” ‘

/‘ Mr. BIENENFELD (World Jewish Congress) was pleased to associate
himeelf with the Egyptian representativ's proposal, He reaffirmed that
the World Jewish Congress had always recognized that it was the duty of
every Jew to be loyal to his Government.

Whether 1t was to teke the form of a fourth paragraph or of a .
separste resolution, it would be well forthe Council to remind the

peoples that they should act lm.& greater apirit of brotherhood than vas
¢ /wes/being shown



£4/C.2/5R.
Pége é 31

being shown at the present day. Such an appeal could be couched in fhe
Tollowing terms:
"Appeals to the peoples concerned to act in a spirit of

protherhood and in loyalty to their Governments,"

Mr, ALEXANDER (United Kingdcm) did not favour the idea of
adopting a separate resolution, or of adding an sxtra provision to the reso-
lution under consideration, but thought it better to include in the
Comuittee's report one or two paragraphs along the lines suggested by the
Egyptian representative. That would make it clear that the rights of the

peoples were accompanied by certaln duties.

FAWZI Bey (Egypt) declared that Egypt's sole desire was to
continve to extend towards the different communities residing in its
territory that great good-will and broad spirit of hospitality i1t had
always shown. His country would be the first to be sorry if any
clrcumgtances were to force it to change that attitude, of which it was

Justly proud.

The CHAIRMAN put the resolution as a whole to the vote.

The resolution &s a whole was adopted by 4 votés to nil, with 1

abstention.

The Chairmen, speaking on behalf of the Arab States, declared that
those States wished to meke it clear thaet their attitude was the same as
that stated by him in the-Security Council on 2 June 1948;

FAWZI Bey (Egypt) thanked the Cenmittes for the patience it had
gheown him,

Before leaving the Committes table, ne would like to read two lettérs
which had been exchanged between two eminent persons in Cairo, one of whom
vas Jewlsh and the other Egyptian. The Jewish leader, in his letter, stated
that he had been agreeably surprised to see that the Jews in Egypt had not
been subJected to any kind of annoyance, which was yet another proof of
Arab 1lberslism. The letter went on to state that the Jews in Egypt
would be loyal to the Egyptian Government and would abide by all the laws
_ of the country, and to express the hope that the Egyptian authorities would
contimie to graut them protection., The Egyptian spokesman, in his reply,
declared thet Egypt would remein true to its noble principles and to its
traditions of Justice and equity, and he venewed his assurance that so
long as the Jews in Egypt were loyal to the Egyptian Government and ite
laws, they had nothing whatever to fear.

/Mr. BIENENFELD



E/C.2/SR. 73
Péga é T

M. DBILCLE

Cooeld Jeviah Gongrens) aliso thanked the Cormittee

for baving invited Lin fo peiticinate in its discussion., The World Jewish

Congress would L= i Pvst o rejolce when the Present unfortunate
conflict batweer Lyche ard Jewvs cane Lo an end,

e . R
FATILT Pey {koy t)

cuel Vi, BINNENFELD (World Jewlsh Congress)

withdrew,

B

Vs GGIBCENIC (United Stetes of fmerica) requested that the

following text. vieiarved Ly his delegstion in consultation vith the Wrlted

Kingdem delegefion, whouid be included in the Committeets .report to the
Ieoncnmic and Social Couneil:

"In conaidering the brocedure Cor reporying to the Council on
the results of consulteticns wikh Won-Governmenteal. Orgenizations in
categories (B) and (1) sz provided for in raragraph 5 of section IV
of the Council resolution of 21 June 1946, the NGO Committes
concluded thot 1% should no! make specific reccumendations regarding
the substance of' the consultation unless specifically requested by
the Council. Tt furthermore agreed that its report on consuiltations
should be suificiently detailed and explicit to permit the members
of the Council to form their own Judgrent regarding the importance

of the subject under consideration and any action to be taken thereon.”

The purbose ot the propesel was to save the Council's time; the
Committee's report should be so drafted that, without making eny specific
reccmmendationy, it would enable the Council to form its own opinion
regarding the importance of the subject and any action necessaxy.

Mr, Kotschnig emphasized the importance of the Committee's reports,
adding that it should be well understood thet those reports had to be

approved by the Ccmmittee itsell before the close of the session.

Mr, BCRISGY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reserved the
right to state at a later date the visws of his Govermment concerﬁing the
DProposel which hed just been submitted, since the authors of thekproposal
had not submitted it early encugh to ellow perusal and study.

In the absence of any objection, the CHAIRMAN stated that the text
Droposed by the delegations of the Unlted States of America and the

United Kingdcm would be inclﬁded in the (ocummittes's report,

Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdcm) reminded the Committee that it had
been decided not to draft the report ol the present session immediately.

In view of the importance of the guestion raised by the communlcations
' /from the




E, c‘.e{srz.yr
Pége 0

from the World Jewish Congress, however, he asked for the section of the
report dealing with that item of the agenda should be prepared and

approved at the present session.

Mr. KCISCHNIG (United States of America) supported that request.

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialiet Republics) suggested
that the Committee should confine itself to the approval of a very short

report, which would only record the decisiong of the Committeeis

The CHAIRMAN asked Mr. Hamori (Secretariat to prepare a draft
“report on item 2 of the agenda for consilderation al the afterncon meeting.

. CCNSIDRRATICN CF THE REQUEST FOR RECLASSIFICATICN OF THE WORLD JEWISH
CONGRESS (document E/C.2/W.10/Add.1, pages 28 to 38)

The Chairman explained thet the Xconomic and Social Council had
.granted to World Jewish Congress consultative status as a non-governmental
orgenization in category B. In a letter dated 2 June 1948 the World Jewilsh
V: jCongress had asgked to be reclassified from category B to category A.
| The Chairman drew attention to the importance of the work of the

World Jewish Congress and the vast scope of its activitiles, and invited

members to state their views with regard to the request.

: Mr. KOISCHNIG (United States of America) stated that his
 *Goverrment held the World Jewish Congress and its activities in high
fe‘steem. The United States rightly appreciated the importance »f its
contributions to the work of the Council., There were few organizations
fwhich had showed &8 much intelligence as the World Jewish Congress in the
| ihexerc::hse of the privileges grented with consultative status, Nevertheless ,
, the United States delegation was not convinced that the World Jewish
Congress fulfilled all the necessary conditions for classification in
category A, The chief tagk of the orgenization was to defend the rights
of Jewish communities throughout the world , and i1ts main objective was
to ensure respect for humen rights in such communities, It was therefore ;
by definltion, a category B organization.
since, however, it was possible that steps might be taken in the
near future to make the request of the World Jewish Congress admissible ,
Mr. Kotschnig proposed that the request should not be rejected -~ which
would mean that the organization would not be entitled to meke & Tresh
application for eighteen months ~- but thet its consideration should be
deferred until the session of 1% .Econcmic and Social Council to be held

in the summer of 1949,
/Mr. WU (China)




E/O Q{SR.J(
Page

Mr. WU (China) supportsd the proposal of the United States
representative.

Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdcm) thought that the Committee should
ghow great caution in the reclassification of organizations with
consultative status,

Mr., Alexander himself was by no means convinced by the arguments
of the World Jewish Congress in support of its request, An examination of
the list of organizations in category A had revealed that not one of ‘them
vas the same type of organization as the World Jewlsh Congress; category
B, on the other hand, contained many organizations of that type.

That being the case, Mr., Alexander thought it would be better to
reject the request of the World Jewish Congress unreeervedly. ITf the
United States proposal was adopted, itiwould only give the organization
false hopes, which would be a pity.

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) associeted
himself with the United States representative!s praise for the work of the
World Jewish Congreas, Unlike the United States delegation, however, he
considered that the organization deserved classification in category A.

Mr. Borisov formally moved that the request of the World Jewlsh
Congress should be granted.

Mr. de FOLIN (Frence) supported that proposel.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposal of the USER
representative to classify the World Jewish Congress in category A.

The proposal was rejected by 3 votes to 2.

The Chalrman pfoceeded to put to the vote the proposal of the Undited
States representative to defer conslderation of the request of the World
Jewish Congress until the 1949 gummer session of the Toonomic and Social

founcil,

The proposal was not adopted, 2 votes being cast in favqur end 2

ageinst, with one abstention,

Finally, the Chairmsn put to the vote the United Kinglom proposel to
dismiss the request of the World Jewlsh Congress.

The proposal vas adopted by 3 votes to 2.

/Mr. KOTSCHNIG




E/O 2{53 .37

Page

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) explained that he hag
voted in favour of the United Kingdcm proposal in order to avold the
difficult situation with which the Committee would have been faced if gl]

three proposals had been rejected,





